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Tammy Hodgman

From: Tara Zimmerman <tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 4:50 PM

To: Tammy Hodgman

Subject: RE: BUILDING - 770 ROOSEVELT TRAIL, WINDHAM, ME (03-140043-00 AD1)

External sender <tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com>  
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

Hi Tammy, 
 
Thanks so much for your assistance with my request. 
 
Best wishes for 2025. 
 

 

Tara Zimmerman 
Office Manager 

352 Turnpike Rd., Suite 320  

Southborough, MA 01772 

OFFICE: 508-948-3000 x2141 

tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com 

 

www.cpasurvey.com 

      

 
It is understood and agreed, that Control Point Associates, Inc., upon release of these electronic files no longer maintains control of its use, reuse or 

modification. Whereas we continue to certify the accuracy of the subject signed and sealed record documents prepared by this office, the user of this 

electronic media accepts full responsibility and liability for any consequences arising out of use of this data.  

From: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 4:45 PM 

To: Tara Zimmerman <tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com> 

Subject: FW: BUILDING - 770 ROOSEVELT TRAIL, WINDHAM, ME (03-140043-00 AD1) 

 

[EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of Control Point. 

Hi Tara, 

This is what we could find. 

 

Thank you, 

Tammy 
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From: Tara Zimmerman <tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 2:33 PM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Cc: Jon G. Rioux <jgrioux@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: RE: BUILDING - 770 ROOSEVELT TRAIL, WINDHAM, ME (03-140043-00 AD1) 

 
Thanks Tammy.   Tara Zimmerm an O ffi ce Manager 352 Turnpike Rd., Suite 320 Southbor ough, MA 01772 OFFIC E: 508-948- 3000 x2141 tzimmerman@ cpasurvey.com www.cpasurvey.com           It is understood and agreed, that Control Point Associates , Inc., upon re  

Warning: Unusual sender <tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com>  
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

Thanks Tammy. 
 

 

Tara Zimmerman 
Office Manager 

352 Turnpike Rd., Suite 320  

Southborough, MA 01772 

OFFICE: 508-948-3000 x2141 

tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com 

 

www.cpasurvey.com 

      

 

 

 

It is understood and agreed, that Control Point Associates, Inc., upon release of these electronic files no longer maintains control of its use, reuse or 

modification. Whereas we continue to certify the accuracy of the subject signed and sealed record documents prepared by this office, the user of this 

electronic media accepts full responsibility and liability for any consequences arising out of use of this data.  

From: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 12:47 PM 

To: Tara Zimmerman <tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com> 

Cc: Jon G. Rioux <jgrioux@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: FW: BUILDING - 770 ROOSEVELT TRAIL, WINDHAM, ME (03-140043-00 AD1) 

 

[EXTERNAL]: This email originated from outside of Control Point. 

Dear Ms. Zimmerman, 
This email serves as the statutory 5-day acknowledgement of your information request.  We are currently reviewing 
our records to gather records that may be responsive to your request, and I will coordinate their delivery. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Tammy Hodgman  
Executive Assistant and Website Coordinator  | tahodgman@windhammaine.us 

Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager 

8 School Road | Windham, ME  04062 | www.windhammaine.us 

Ph. 207.892.1907 | Fax 207.892-1910  
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PUBLIC HOURS: Monday 7:00-5:00 Tuesday 7:00-6:00 Wednesday 7:00-5:00 Thursday 7:00-4:00 
 
NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents – including emails – in the 
possession of public officials about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see 
it, we are required to provide it.  There are very few exceptions.  We welcome citizen comments and want to hear 
from our constituents, but please keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will be made 
available to any interested party. 
 

 

 

 

From: Jon G. Rioux <jgrioux@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 10:51 AM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: FW: BUILDING - 770 ROOSEVELT TRAIL, WINDHAM, ME (03-140043-00 AD1) 

 

 

 

Jonathan Rioux 

Code Enforcement Director 

 

Town of Windham 

Department of Code Enforcement  

8 School Road 

Windham, ME 04062 

  

Office: (207) 777-1688 

Fax: (207) 892-1916 

www.windhammaine.us  

 

From: Tara Zimmerman <tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com>  

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 10:05 AM 

To: Jon G. Rioux <jgrioux@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: BUILDING - 770 ROOSEVELT TRAIL, WINDHAM, ME (03-140043-00 AD1) 

 
Hello,   I am looki ng to obtain any site plans/surveys that you may have on fi le for our site area and as show n on the attached map.   Any assistance you can provide would be much appreciated.   Thank you!   Tara Zimm erman Offi ce Manager 352 Turnpike  

Warning: Unusual sender <tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com>  
You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

Hello, 
  
I am looking to obtain any site plans/surveys that you may have on file for our site area and as shown on the 
attached map. 
  
Any assistance you can provide would be much appreciated. 
  
Thank you! 

 

 

Tara Zimmerman 
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Office Manager 

352 Turnpike Rd., Suite 320  

Southborough, MA 01772 

OFFICE: 508-948-3000 x2141 

tzimmerman@cpasurvey.com 

 

www.cpasurvey.com 

      

 
It is understood and agreed, that Control Point Associates, Inc., upon release of these electronic files no longer maintains control of its use, reuse or 

modification. Whereas we continue to certify the accuracy of the subject signed and sealed record documents prepared by this office, the user of this 

electronic media accepts full responsibility and liability for any consequences arising out of use of this data.  


